OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE AGENDA

Called by: Keith McDonald, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2020
Members: Jaime Salgado, Paul Arena, TIME: 5:30 PM

Dorothy Redd, Joe Hoffman, John LOCATION: ROOM 510

Butitta, Jean Crosby COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG

404 ELM STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61101

AGENDA:

A.

B

C.

D.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of November 21 and December 12, 2019 Minutes

Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Operations and
Administrative Committee with issues and concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to
three minutes. Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We
will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning
Committee or the County Board. Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may
not be addressed in open session. An individual may speak a maximum of three times per
calendar year on the same topic. This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic
in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic. Afier acknowledgement by the
chair, please stand and state your name. Thank you.

Resolution Authorizing Additional Services by the Prairie Forge Group Relating to the Public
Safety Building Project

Resolution Awarding Bids for Countywide Computer Replacement

. Other Matters

. Adjournment



Winnebago County Board
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, November 21, 2019
Immediately Following the Combined Finance and
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting

Present: Others Present:

Keith McDonald, Chairman Frank Haney, County Board Chairman

Jean Crosby Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator

Jaime Salgado Marilyn Hite Ross, State’s Attorney

Joe Hoffman Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney

Dorothy Redd John Giliberti, State’s Attorney’s Office

John Butitta Charlotte LeClercq, Assistant Deputy State’s Attorney
Paul Arena Lori Gummow, County Clerk

Mark Karner, Chief Deputy

Dr. Sandra Martell, Public Health Administrator
Ann Johns, Purchasing Director

Dave Tassoni, County Board Member

Dave Kelley, County Board Member

Tim Nabors, County Board Member

Steve Schultz, County Board Member

Marcia Gomez, Speaker

Justin Zaugg, Speaker

AGENDA:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of May 16 and 23, 2019 Minutes

Public Comment

Ordinance Amending Chapter 70 of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related to
Waste Haulers and Solid Waste

Public Safety Building Update

Other Matters

Adjournment

mOO®>

o m

Chairman McDonald called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

Motion to approve the Minutes of May 16 and 23,2019
Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Salgado.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comment
Chairman McDonald read the Public Comment section of the Agenda.

e Marcia Gomez spoke about hauling entities.

Page 1 =



e Justin Zaugg spoke about landfill issues.

Ordinance Amending Chapter 70 of the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related to
Waste Haulers and Solid Waste
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Mr. Butitta.
e A discussion followed.
Mr. McDonald — Motion to amend 70-1 to delete “pickup trucks” and add “all other vehicles
displaying H plate or more.” Seconded by Ms. Crosby.
Motion has been amended.
e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote approving the amended Ordinance.

Public Safety Building Update
e An updated report was distributed.
e A discussion followed.

Other Matters
® Mr. McDonald apologized for his action and behavior at last Thursday’s County Board
meeting.

Motion to Adjourn. Moved by Mr. Butitta and Seconded by Mr. Salgado.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



Winnebago County Board
Operations and Administrative Committee Meeting
County Administration Building
404 Elm Street, Room 303
Rockford, IL 61101

Thursday, December 12, 2019
Immediately Following the Combined Finance and Operations Committee Meeting

Present: Others Present:

Keith McDonald, Chairman Steve Chapman, Interim County Administrator
Jean Crosby Dave Kurlinkus, Deputy State’s Attorney
Jaime Salgado Mark Karner, Chief Deputy

Joe Hoffman Gus Gentner, IT Department

Dorothy Redd Todd Hughes, IT Department

John Butitta Dr. Sandra Martell, Public Health Administrator
Paul Arena Isaac Guerrero, RRS

Scott Lewandowski, Veterans Memorial Hall
Burt Gerl, County Board Member

Dave Boomer, County Board Member

Dave Kelley, County Board Member

Jim Webster, County Board Member

Other Counties

Landfill

AGENDA:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of June 6, 20, and July 1, 2019 Minutes

Public Comment

Resolution Awarding Display Cabinets for Veterans Memorial Hall

Resolution Urging the Winnebago Landfill to Come into Compliance with IEPA Regulations
Resolution Authorizing Communication with the Illinois General Assembly Regarding
Proposed Changes to the County Code Allowing Counties to Create and Enforce a Nuisance

OmmY O

Ordinance
H. Discussion on Air Monitoring Equipment
I. Other Matters
J. Adjournment

Chairman McDonald called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Motion to approve the Minutes of June 6, 20, and July 1, 2019
Moved: Ms. Crosby, Seconded: Mr. Hoffman.

e At one of these meetings Mr. Arena was appointed by the Operations Committee as a
representative on the Land Bank Sub-Committee. Representatives still need to be appointed
by the other Committees and it needs to be reflected in the minutes.

Mr. McDonald made a motion to layover the minutes until the next meeting.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

= — Page 1



Public Comment
Chairman McDonald omitted reading the Public Comment section of the Agenda due to no one
present to speak.

Resolution Awarding Display Cabinets for Veterans Memorial Hall
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby and Mr. Hoffman.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Resolution Urging the Winnebago Landfill to Come into Compliance with IEPA Regulations
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Ms. Crosby, Mr. Butitta, and Mr. Hoffman.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Resolution Authorizing Communication with the Illinois General Assembly Regarding
Proposed Changes to the County Code Allowing Counties to Create and Enforce a Nuisance

Ordinance
Motion by Mr. McDonald and Seconded by Mr. Arena and Ms. Crosby.

e A discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Discussion on Air Monitoring Equipment
e Mr. Gerl is going to check with other Counties to see how they have handled similar
situations.
e Mr. Arena is going to ask Ms. Johns to look into a camera system.
e A discussion followed.

Other Mattérs
None

Motion to Adjourn. Moved by Ms. Crosby and then Seconded.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy Ferling
Administrative Assistant

Page 2



RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

2020 CR
SUBMITTED BY: OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: KEITH MCDONALD

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL SERVICES
BY THE PRAIRIE FORGE GROUP RELATING TO THE
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING PROJECT

WHEREAS, the County approved an Agreement with Prairie Forge Group on May 23, 2019 to
perform project management services for demolition of the Public Safety Building; and

WHEREAS, the Prairie Forge Group completed certain tasks as outlined in the scope of services;
and

WHEREAS, the Prairie Forge Group presented a project status and update on the Winnebago
County Public Safety Building demolition/reuse at an Operations Committee meeting on August
26, 2019; and

WHEREAS, due to unforeseen conditions encountered during their preplanning phase, Prairie
Forge Group has requested three separate work authorizations:

1. Additional probing, exploratory demotion work and debris removal;

2. Equipment rental for contractor;

3. Environmental testing of materials for hazardous materials; and

WHEREAS, Prairie Forge Group has requested up to an additional $100,000 to perform the
necessary work by the outside contractors.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago that
the County does hereby authorize expenditures of up to $100,000 to perform the three separate work
authorizations as requested by the Prairie Forge Group.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that prior to the start of the authorized work Prairie Forge Group
will review and approve with the County Purchasing Director the quotes received for the work to
be performed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that funding for expenditures shall be charged to the Capital
Projects Fund (A743).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution shall be sent to the County
Administrator and Purchasing Director.



AGREE

Respectfully Submitted,
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN

PAUL ARENA

PAUL ARENA

JOHN BuTITTA

JOHN BUTITTA

Jean CROSBY

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

DOROTHY REDD

DOROTHY REDD

JAIME SALGADO

JAIME SALGADO

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

ATTESTED BY:

2020.

Lori Gummow
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



County Board: 3/12/2020

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Sponsored by: Keith McDonald
Submitted by: Operations & Administrative Committee

2020CR

RESOLUTION AWARDING BIDS FOR COUNTYWIDE COMPUTER REPLACEMENT

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, lllinois, provides as in
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the
competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in
accordance with this section; and

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received for solicitation 20B-2197 on February 28, 2020
for the following:
WINDOWS 7 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee of the County Board for the
County of Winnebago, lllinois has reviewed the Bids received for the aforementioned equipment
and recommends awarding contracts as follows:

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC ENTRE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS
230 N MILWAUKEE AVENUE 8900 N SECOND STREET
VERNON HILLS, IL 60061 MACHESNEY PARK, IL 61115
HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS HPI INTERNATIONAL

1700 STEPHEN STREET 1040 EAST 17 STREET

LITTLE CHUTE, W1 54140 BROOKLYN, NY 11230

See Bid Tab for Pricing (RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A)

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee has determined that the
funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows:

46100-46586

70500-46586

44900-46586
COMMISSARY FUND



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Ittinois that County purchase orders be issued to CDW GOVERNMENT LLC, ENTRE COMPUTER
SOLUTIONS, HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS AND HPI INTERNATIONAL.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer,
Director of Purchasing, Board Office, Finance Director and County Auditor.



AGREE

Respectfully Submitted,
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

KEITH McDoNALD, CHAIRMAN

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN

PAuL ARENA

JOHN ButitTA

PauL ARENA

JOHN BUTITTA

JEAN CROSBY

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

JOE HOFFMAN

DOROTHY REDD

DoRroTHY REDD

JAIME SALGADO

JAIME SALGADO

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this

2020.

ATTESTED BY:

Lori GummMow
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY

CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



0C'#9G$ 8dud [ej0|

Ov'LLES 30Ud |ejoL

26S$ 90ld |ejo

.S'TZ JOJUO pa]

‘8
anIsuodsay-uoN GO'LiL$ 9oud uun §€°6.$ 921d HuN 8y1$ 2oud yun | €223 Aeldsia I dH ¥
00°96€$ 9oUd [e10] 09:09Z$ 99ud [e10] 0bg$ 9oud [ejo] | dess pueH yum asey
oD 9de)ing pagdny ‘
SAISUOdSaY-UON 09'6E$ 99U Wun 90°9Z$ 991 d Nun ¥Z$ 9oud Wun ¥9BqINO BYN 0T
00°829°G$ 9oud [e10] 0.°12L'L$ @oud [e101 020'8$ @Ud 1BIOL | uaaus yonoy o1-09 | . )
9AISU0dsaY-UON 08'295$ @2ud Hun L1'2L1$ 3dud Wun 208$ @olid Nun | 32&HNS HOSODINI 0T
28062 99 99iid
|e}o] peloslo)d 221'020‘65$ 9911d |ejJOL udaIds Yonoj
¥8'062 9% 99l |ejoL }00q310N padani-iuas
SAISUOdSaY-UON 9%'668'C$ 90Ud HuN 18°LLY S 991d Hun pgoy| E20WSovLIDLT | S
01°880°L$ 29U [E10L Z1'82F'1$ 9oud [ejoL p6Y'L$ 99Ud [ejoL £10Z UORElS n
SAISUOASDY-UON 06'0Z1$ @9Ud Hun 89'8G1$ 99l NuN 9918 901id hun | 3UPIPOT WIISERIN dH 6
01°020'GES .
- G99L1'6€$ ,
88°'951°0€$ 921d |ejoL wom“mmu_mwow i (51 0S¥'vE$ 90Ud [ejo) fSnoy=0% €5
0593/00801d 8S dH 9Z | -¢
SAISUOdsay-UON 88'651°1$ 291d yun Gg'8YE 1L $ 991 d NuN GZE‘L$ 90Ud nun
aulpesp 8°€C Yonoy ol
i : aulpeap AaAilep 1eawW ;
SNSUOdsay-UON b.o>__mc Joaw jouued JOUUED ‘BAISUOASSA-UON pIg ON | SD 008 2uQ3|3 dH 8 Z
OAIsuodsay-UON
8°€¢
Sulipesp sulpesp A1aniap Josw yonojy-uou Oly SO
anIsuodsay-uoN Klanijop 192w J0UURD CUS d pig ON : I
suoynjog suopnjos SHOAN3A
dov [euoneusaiu] |dH Jaindwo asug ABojouyosa) /s¥3aaig
piemoH

'IN'V 00:1 | - 0¢/8¢2/C ONINIJO aigd

L61¢-902C — LNJINFDV1d3d ¥31NdINOD L SMOANIM

Vv 1IgIHX3 NOILNT0S3y

¢ 401 39vd - gv1 aig




9/°09G$ @0ud [ejoL

8¥'¥65$ 8oud [ejo|

00°'05G$ @0ud [ejoL

00'26G$ 8oud [e101

25" TT JONUO pa]

'8
61°0PL$ @2Ud Hun 29'8PL$ @91d un 06'ZEL$ 9oud nun 00'8¥L$ @old yun | €¢eaAeidsiasuE dH ¥
00°822$ @dld 18301 00°05€$ 821d [e10L 00°082$ 82ud [ej0] 00°062$ 21d [ej0 ] desis pueH yum
ase) oo adepns padany | -y
08°2Z$ @9ld Jun 00°GE$ @0Ud Hun 00°82$ 83ud Iun 00°6Z$ @o1d Wun ¥OBQINO OYN 0T
06°96€°L$ 99Ud |ejoL 0Z°019'G$ @91id [BjoL 00°068'0$ 2Ud [e10 L ; T .
. . ) wis] Ajuelem Joys 00 9JB}INS PYOSONIA 0T ]
69°6€2$ 80Ud Hun 20°195$ 921d Nun 00'689% U WUN | () 510 o xSUOSON-UON
LE'961'9V$ dOUd [Blo) | ¥/'22¥'99% 9oud [el0L ua.3s Yonoy
jooqajoN pas3ni-lwag ‘G
pIg ON €V L12°2$ 90Ud Mun ZZ°L06°C$ 90Ud Hun PIGON | €D 0TS IVLID LT
28°250°L$ 921 |ejoL 69¥.6'L$ @91 [el01 00°0¥¥‘L$ 9oud [e10L 00°6€S°L$ @9Ld [e10L £T0Z UOREIS N
86°911$ a2lid Jun L¥'612$ 99Ud Nun 00°09L$ @9ud Wun 00'L2L$ 991d yun | 3UPPOQ WiISERIN dH 6
VEYYE'0Es 90U B0 | Z29ZELZE$ @O [BIOL |  00'0ZL'LES UL [BIOL |  00°06l'vE$ 9o1d (€101 TSReonics
60°291'1$ @0ud HUn L8'G€Z'1$ 90ud Hun 00°0Z2‘L$ 201d Hun 00'GLE' L Boud yupy | 059°0a0idasdHaz | €
82°6.9°6$ @914d IBI0L -
aulpeap AaAljap 198w . auipeap Kanljop 198w aulpeap AaAijep 198w auQall ) A
Jouued ‘aAIsuodsay-uoN 16°602°1$ 221d NUN Jjouue? ‘anisuodsay-uoN | Jouued ‘@AISUOdSaY-UON e
9¢°160°69Z$ 291d [ejo) 8'£Z 49N0I-UOU Oy
aul|peap AISABp JoaW aulpeap AIaAIap 92w auljpeap AJoAlSp 18w )’

JOUUBd ‘aAIsuodsay-UoN

¥v'980°L$ 921d yun

Jouued ‘AIsUOdSa¥-UON

JouURD ‘BAIsUOdsSaY-UON

SO 008 3UO3M|3 dH t¥E

swalsAg
ssauisng puejliesH

Mas

10941 291adAH

ol
Joad1g suonn|osg Yool

SHOAN3A
/1Sy¥3aaig

WV 00:L1L - 02/82/C ONINIJO aig
1612-90¢ — LNJINIOV1d3d ¥31LNdINOD L SMOANIM

¢d40239vd - gvl1 dig




REVISED
FINANCE COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Called by: Jaime Salgado, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2020
Members: Joe Hoffman, Burt Gerl, TIME: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
Dave Boomer, Dave Fiduccia, OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Steve Schultz, Keith McDonald MEETING

LOCATION: ROOM 510
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
404 ELM STREET
ROCKFORD, IL 61101

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call

C. Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Finance Committee with
issues and concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes. Personal attacks or
inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We will allow a maximum of five
speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. Speakers may not address zoning
matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session. An
individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic. This
prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to
be a different topic. After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.
Thank you.

D. Pending Litigation — Worker’s Compensation
E. Policy Discussion on Capital Funding

F. COPS Grant Application

G. Other Matters

H. Adjournment



Hiring Grant Summary

5 New Deputies
Total Cost for three years = $1,720,094.80

Grant will cover a total of 36.3352% over the three (3) years = $625,000.00 We pay $1,095,094.80

Break down by year Counties percentage need to go up each year to total 100%
Federal Share Year 1 County Share Year 1
$279,859.40 $273,773.70 Represent 25%
Additional $9,630.00
$283,403.70
Federal Share Year 2 County Share Year 2
$242,398.00 $328,528.44 Represent 30%
Additional $5,150
$333,678.44
Federal Share Year 3 County Share Year 3
$102,742.60 $492,792.66 Represent 45%
Additional $5,150.00

$497,942.66

Federal Share Year 4 County Share Year4
$0.00 $620,143.90 Represent 100%
Additional $5,150.00

$625,293.90

Not included in the calculation are the following

Clothing allowance
$4,750.00 each year for 5 New Deputies

NITAB Annual training
$400.00 each year for 5 New Deputies

Vest, Badges, Holster & Gear, Medical exam, and Basic training
$43,00.000 first year for 5 New Deputies

Total for 5 New Deputies per year not covered under grant $48,150.00 per year



COPS Office Award Application

iIL10100

Winnebago County Sheriff's Department

Community Oriented Policing Services
LS. Department of Justice

SECTION 1: COPS OFFICE AWARD PROGRAM REQUEST

Federal assistance is being requested under the following COPS Office program:

Verify the COPS Office award program for which you are requesting federal assistance. A separate application must be completed for each COPS Office
program for which you are applying. Please ensure that you read, understand, and agree to comply with the applicable award terms and conditions as
outlined in the COPS Office Application Guide before finalizing your selection.

The program you have selected is: COPS Hiring Program
SECTION 2: AGENCY ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION

A. Type of Agency (select one)
® Law Enforcement



’” Non-Law Enforcement
From the list below, please select the lype of agency which bast describes the applicant.

Law Enforcement Entities
. Sheriff )

Please indicate if your jurisdiction is primarily considered rural, urban or suburban.
{Rural V!
2A. CHP Eligibility Questions

In this section, we will ask you several questions about your law enforcement agency operations and authority to determine your eligibility to apply for a
COPS Hiring Program (CHP) award. Please note that CHP applicants must have a police department that is operational as of January 09, 2020, or receive
services through a new or existing contract for law enforcement services. Applicants must also maintain primary law enforcement authority for the population
to be served.

In addition, if funds under this program are to be used as part of a written contracting arrangement for law enforcement services (e.g., a town which

applicant in this application (although we will ask you to supply some information about the contract service provider later).
Part |. Law Enforcement Agency Operations
A law enforcement agency is established and operational if the jurisdiction has passed authorizing legislation and it has a current operating budget.

Q1) Is your agency established and currently operational?
LYes Vi

Part Il. Contracting to Receive Law Enforcement Services

Q1) If awarded, does your agency plan to use funds awarded under this award to establish or supplement a written contract for law enforcement services
(e.g., a town contracting for services with a nearby sheriff's department)?

No Wi

Part lli. Law Enforcement Agency Authority

An agency with primary law enforcement authority is defined as the first responder to calls for service for all types of criminal incidents within its jurisdiction.
Agencies are not considered to have primary law enforcement authorily if they only: respond to or investigate specific type(s) of crime(s), respond to or
investigate crimes within a correctional institution, serve warrants, provide courthouse security, transport prisoners, have cases referred to them for
investigation or investigational support or only some combination of these.

Q1) Based on the definition above, does your agency have primary law enforcement authority? [Or, if contracting to receive services, does the agency that
will be providing law enforcement services have primary law enforcement authority for the population to be served?)

{Yes v,
Q2) Is your agency the first responder to all types of criminal incidents within your jurisdiction?
iYes Vi

Q3) Agencies with jurisdiction limited only to correctional institutes and/or courthouse settings are not eligible under this program. s your agency the first
responder to citizen-initiated calls for service outside of a correctional institute and/or courthouse setting?

‘ o
iYes v,

SECTION 3: GENERAL AGENCY INFORMATION

A. Applicant ORI Number IL10100

The ORI number is assigned by the FBI and is your agency's unique identifier. The COPS Office uses the first seven characters of this number. The first two
letters are your state abbreviation, the next three numbers are your county's code, and the next two numbers identify your jurisdiction within your county. If
yott do not currently have an ORI number, the COPS Office will assign one to your agency for the putpose of tracking your award, ORI numbers assigned to
agencies by the COPS Office may end in "Z2."

B. Applicant Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number: |0102438220000 |

A Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number is required prior to submilting this application. A DUNS number is a unique nine or thirteen digit
sequence recognized as the universal standard for identifying and keeping track of entities receiving federal funds. For more information about how fo obtain
a DUNS number, please refer to the "How to Apply" section of the COPS Office Application Guide.

Applicant Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Name:
[County of winnebago |

If your registered name in DUNS is different from your COPS legal name, please enter the registered name. For more information about how to abtain a
DUNS name, please refer to hitps.//iwww. dnb.com/duns-number/lookup.htmi.

C. System for Award Management (SAM)

The System for Award Management (SAM) replaces the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database as the repository for standard information about
federal financial assistance appiicants, recipients, and sub recipients. The U.S. Department of Justice requires that all applicants (other than individuals) for
federal financial assistance maintain current registrations in the SAM database. Please note that applicants must update or renew their SAM registration at
least once a year fo maintain active status.

Applicants that were previously registered in the CCR database must, at a minimum;
Create a SAM account
Log into SAM and migrate permissions to the SAM account (all the entity registrations and records should already have been migrated).



Applicants that were not previously registered in the CCR database must register in SAM prior to registering in Grants.gov. Information about SAM
Registration procedures can be accessed at hitps.//www.sam.gov.

For more information about how to register with SAM, please refer ta the "How to Apply” section of the COPS Office Application Guide.

Your SAM Registration is set to expire on:  [10/29/2020 |

Please enter date in MM/DD/YYYY formal.

Note. If your SAM registration is set lo expire prior to September 30, 2020, please renew your SAM Registration prior to completing this application. Contact
the SAM Service Desk at 866-606-8220 or view/update your registration information at hitps://www.sam.gov

E. Cognizant Federal Agency: | Department of Justice ) V!

Select the legal applicant’s Cognizant Federal Agency. A Cognizant Federal Agency, generally, is the federal agency from which your jurisdiction receives
the most faderal funding. Your Cognizant Federal Agency also may have been previously designated by the Office of Management and Budget. Applicants
that have never received federal funding should select ‘Department of Justice" as the Cognizant Federal Agency.

F. Fiscal Year: From  [10/01/2019 Jto  [oor3nr2020 |
Please enter date in MM/DD/YYYY format.
G. U.S District Attorney Question

a. Indicate your U.S. Attorney's Office District by selecting your state and then selecting U.S. Attorney's Office District in b.
‘Minois Vi

b. Indicate your U.S. Attorney's Office District by selecting from the drop-down.
%llli})‘oié,_ Northern v/

H. Law Enforcement Agency Sworn Force Information

1. Enter the Fiscal Year Budgeted Sworn Force Strength for the current fiscal year below, The budgeted number of sworn officer positions is the number of
sworn positions funded in your agency's budget, including funded but frozen positions, as well as state, Bureau of Indian Affairs, or locally funded vacancies.
Do not include unfunded vacancies or unpaid/reserve officers.

a. Number of officers funded in agency's current fiscal year budget:

Full-Time:

Part-Time:

I. Civilian Staffing

1. Enter the humber of civilian positions funded in agency's current fiscal year budget:

a. Number of civilian positions funded in agency's current fiscal year budget:
Ful-Time:
Part-Time:

J. U.S. Department of Justice and Other Federal Funding

Applicants are required to disclose whether they have pending applications for federally funded assistance or active federal awards that support the same or
similar activities or services for which funding is being requested under this application.

Be advised that as a general rule COPS Office funding may nat be used for the same item or service funded through another funding source. However,
leveraging multiple funding sources in a complementary manner to implement comprehensive programs or projects is encouraged and is not seen as
inappropriate. To aid the COPS Office in the prevention of awarding potentially duplicative funding, please indicate whether your agency has a pending
application and/or an active award with any other federal funding source (e.g. direct federal funding or indirect federal funding through State sub-awarded
federal funds) which supports the same or similar activities or services as being proposed in this COPS Office application. (complete the tables below):
Summary of Current/Active Non-COPS Office Awards that Support the Same or Similar Activities or Services as being Proposed in the COPS
Office Application

lFederaI Awarding Award Program Name Award Start |Award End Award Describe How This Project Differs
Agency or State Number Date Date Amount From The Application For COPS
Agency for Sub- (mm/ddiyyyy) |(mm/dd/yyyy) Office Fundina

o sl Ll L1 [ ] [ [ 1 [ 1 [ | i

Furrding

[ || [ | [ | | | [ I

I | [ ] || [ | [ | |




[ C T [T T [T T [T []

[ L T [T] T [T T [T] []

[ T [ L1 T L [ T [T ]

[ [ [T I A ]

|_ [ [ T[] L [T T [T ]

r T [T [ [ [ T [TI (]

| [ [ T[] T [ [ [ T [1] [

[ T T | L] C T [ [ T [TI []

[ [ [ L] L L [ [ [ [T T

l T [T [ [ [ T [T1] ]

C C [ [ [ C [ [ T [T] T

| T [ L1 T [T T [T ]

I T L |11 T [ [ [ [T] ]

| T [T L [ [ [T [

| [ [T C [ [ [ [ [TI [

1 T [T T [T T [T [

l T [ [ L1 I I . ]
glé?:r:irgp?ifc (:tl::’rr:zntlActive Non-COPS Office Awards that Support the Same or Similar Activities or Services as being Proposed in the COPS
agencyorsiats”  [ombergt | o [Cmsh  [Roquested  [Requestod | From The Appication For GOPS.
Agency for Sub- known Amount Office Funding
W‘__V_J_I_‘ﬂ— T |1 [ [
—
[ —— i . ] 1
1 [ (I [T T [Tl f[Ir fi1r ™

| T [ L1 L] [ 1 ] I




SECTION 4: EXECUTIVE INFORMATION

Note: Listing individuals without ultimate programmatic and financial authority for the award could delay the raview of your application, or remove your
application from consideration.

A. Law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive Information:

For Law Enforcement Agencies: This is the highest ranking law enforcement official within your jurisdiction (e.g., Chief of Police, Sheriff, or equivalent).
The section below has been pre-populated from the information listed in your COPS Office Agency Portal Account, If this information is no longer correct,
please log in to your COPS Office Agency Portal account and make the necessary corrections before proceeding with this application. For assistance,
please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770,

For Non-Law Enforcement Agencies: This is the highest ranking individual in the applicant agency (e.g., chief executive officer, president, chairperson,
director) who has the authority to apply for this award on behalf of the applicant agency. If the award is awarded, this position will ultimately be responsible
for the programmatic implementation of the award. The section below has been pre-populated from the information listed in your COPS Office Agency Portal
Account. If this information is no longer correclt, please log in to your COPS Office Agency Portal account and make the necessary corrections before
proceeding with this application. For assistance, please call the COPS Office Response Center af 800-421-6770.

Title: Sheriff

First Name: Gary MI: L Last Name: Caruana Suffix:

Agency Name: Winnebago County Sheriff's Department

Street1: 650 West State Street

Street2; Justice Center

City: Rockford State: IL Zip / Postal Code: 61102

Telephone Number: 8153196005 Fax: 8159628551 Email;: caruanag@wcso-il.us

Edit Contact Information

If your agency previously indicated in Section 2, that if awarded, this award would be used in a wrilten contracting arrangement to receive law enforcement

services (e.g., a town which is contracting with a neighboring sheriff's department to receive services), then question 4A, should display the executive
information for the agency which will be providing the law enforcement services under this award (e.g., Sheriff). Question 4B shouid display the executive



information for the government agency which will be receiving the law enforcement services under this award (i.e., Mayor, Cily Manager, etc.). Before
proceeding with this application, we ask that you please log onto the COPS Office Agency Portal to update the agency providing law enforcement services
as your Law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive Information. This information will be used to populate Section 4 of this application, so please ensure
its accuracy.

B. Government Executive/Financial Official Information:

For Government Agencies: This is the highest ranking government official within your jurisdiction (e.g., mayor, city administrator, or equivalent). The
section below has been pre-populated from the information listed in your COPS Office Agency Portal Account. If this informalion is no longer correct, please
log in to your COPS Office Agency Portal account and make the necessary corractions before praceeding with this application. For assistance, please call
the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

For Non-Government Agencies: This is the financial official who has the authority to apply for this award on behalf of the applicant agency (e.g., chief
financial officer, treasurer). If the award is awarded, this position will ultimately be responsible for the financial management of the award, Please note that
information for non-executive positions (e.qg., clerks, trustees) is not acceptable. The seclion below has been pre-populated from the information listed in
your COPS Office Agency Portal Account. If this information is no longer correct, please log in to your COPS Office Agency Portal account and make the
necessary corrections before proceeding with this application. For assistance, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

Title: County Executive

First Name: Frank M(: Last Name: Haney Suffix:

Agency Name: Winnebago County Sheriff's Department
Street1: 404 Elm Street

Street2: Fifth Floor

City: Rockford State: IL Zip / Postal Code: 61101

Telephone Number: 8153194225 Fax: Email: Frank@wincoil.us
Edit Contact Information

C. Application Contact Information:
Application Contact: Enter the application contact's name and contact information.

Title:

First Name:  [anthony [ME e |Last Name:  [Ponte | Suffix: 1 Select One . v
Agency Name: |\.“Ju|n»:bar_1f..| Counly Sheriffs Office ]
Street?:  [650 Wes! State Street |

Street2: | |

City:  [Rockford | State: [IL v Zip / Postal Code:

Telephane Number: Fax: Email:  [pontea@weso-il.us |

SECTION 5A: COPS HIRING PROGRAM OFFICER REQUEST

Part

Enter the Fiscal Year Actual Sworn Force Strength as of the date of this application. The actual number of sworn officer positions is the actual number of
sworn positions employed by your agency as of the date of this application. Do not include funded but currently vacan! paositions or unpaid positions.

Number of officers employed by your agency as of the date of this application:
Full-Time:

Part-Time:

N
o))

What is the actual population your department serves as the primary law enforcement entity?

295266

This may or may not be the same as your census population. For example, a service population may be the census population minus incorporated towns
and cities that have their own police department within your geographic boundaries or estimates of ridership (e.g., transit police) or visitors (e.g., park
police). An agency with primary law enforcement authority is defined as having first responder responsibility to calls for service for all types of criminal
incidents within its jurisdiction.

For FY 2020 COPS Hiring Program (CHP) applicants are eligible to apply for the number of officer positions necessary to support their proposed community
policing strategy. Please keep in mind that there is a minimum 25 percent local cash match and a 12-month retention requirement for each officer position
funded. The COPS Office will fund as many positions as possible for successful applicants; however, the number of officer positions requested by an agency
may be reduced based on the availability of funding and other programmatic considerations.

FY 2020 CHP award funds cover 75 percent of the approved entry-level salary and fringe benefits of each newly-hired and/or rehired, full-time sworn career
law enforcement officer for three years (36 months) up to $125,000 per officer position. CHP award funding will be based on your agency's current entry-
level salaries and fringe benefits for full-time sworn officers.

If your agency requests officers to be deployed as school resource officers (SRO), ALL OF THE OFFICER POSITIONS REQUESTED BELOW MUST BE
USED TO DEPLOY FULL-TIME school resource officers. Do not request more officer positions than your agency can expect to deploy in this capacity. A
“school resource officer” is a career law enforcement officer, with sworn autharity, who is engaged in community policing activities and is assigned by the
employing agency to work in collaboration with schools. If awarded an award for SRQ position(s), please note that the COPS Office requires that the officer
(s) deployed into the SRO position(s) spend a minimum of 75 percent of their time in and around primary and secondary schools working on schoal and
youth-related activities. The placement of law enforcement officers in school carries a risk of contributing to a “school-to-prison pipeline” process where
students are arrested or cited for minor, non-violent behavioral violations and then diverted to the juvenile court system. This pipeline wastes community
resources and can lead to academic failure and greater recidivism rates for these students. If awarded, the recipient will agree that any officers deployed
while implementing School-based Policing under the COPS Hiring Program award may not be involved in the administrative discipline of the students.



There must be an increase in the level of community palicing activities performed in and around primary or secondary schools in the agency's jurisdiction as
a resuit of the award. The time commitment of the funded officers must be above and beyond the amount of time that the agency devoted to the schoals
before receiving the award. Recipients using CHP funding to hire or deploy school resource officers into schools must submit to the COPS Office a signed
memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the law enforcement agency and the school partner(s) before obligating or drawing down funds under this
award. An MOU is not required at time of application; however, if the law enforcement agency aiready has an MOU in place that is applicable to the
partnership, the MOU can be submitted as an attachment in Section 13 of the award application. The MOU must contain the following; the purpose of the
MOU, clearly defined roles and responsibilities of the school district and the law enforcement agency focusing officers’ roles on safety. information sharing,
supervision responsibility, and chain of command for the SRO and signatures. If awarded, a recipient must submit an MOU to the COPS Office within 90
days from the date shown on the award congratulatory letter. Implementation of the COPS Hiring Program award without submission and acceptance of the
required MOU may result in expenditures not being reimbursed by the COPS Office and/or award de-obligation.

In addition, in Section 6B, you must select "School Based Policing through School Resource Officers” under "School Based Policing” as your focus area,
Is your agency requesting that all of these officer posilions be deployed as school resource officers (SROs)?

No !

How many officers are you requesting?

In FY 2020, agencies may request the number of officer positions necessary to support their proposed community policing strategy. Please keep in mind,
there is a minimum 25 percent local cash match and a 12 month retention period for each officer position funded. The COPS Office will fund as many
positions as possible for successful applicants; however, the number of officer positions requested by an agency may be reduced based on the availability of
funding and other programmatic considerations. How many entry-level, full-time officer positions is your agency requesting in this application?
IMPORTANT: If you later return to this section of the application and change the above number of officers you are requesting, you must then go to Section
14A, Part 1 to allow the application to recalculate your budget figures. You will also need to adjust your projection of your Federal/Local share costs in the
chart located in Section 14A, Part 3, Failure to do this will cause a conflict in your budget submission. Next, your agency must allocate the number of
positions requested under each of the three hiring categories described below based on your agency's current needs at the time of this application. Please
be mindful of the initial three-year award period, and your agency's ability to fill and retain the officer positions awarded, while following your agency's
established hiring policies and procedures. CHP awards will be made for officer positions requested in each of the three hiring categories, and recipients are
required to use awarded funds for the specific categories awarded.

It is imperative that your agency understand that the COPS Office statutory nonsupplanting requirement mandates that award funds may only be used to
supplement (increase) a recipient’s law enforcement budget for sworn officer positions and may not supplant (replace) state, local, or tribal funds that a
recipient otherwise would have spent on officer positions if it had not received an award. This means that if your agency plans to

(a) hire new officer positions (including filling existing vacancies that are no longer funded in your agency's budget): It must hire these new additional

positions on or after the official award start date, above its current budgeted (funded) level of sworn officer positions, and otherwise comply with the
nonsupplanting requirement as described in detail in the award owner's manual.

(b) rehire officers who have been laid off by any jurisdiction as a result of state, local, or tribal budget reductions: It must rehire the officers on or after the
official award start date, maintain documentation showing the date(s) that the positions were laid off and rehired, and otherwise comply with the
nonsupplanting requirement as described in detail in the award owner's manual.

(c) Rehire officers who are he time of application) currently sc ed to be laid off (by your jurisdiction) on a specific fulure date as a result of slate,
local, or Iribal budget reductions. It must continue to fund the officers with its own funds from the award start date until the date of the scheduled lay-off (for
example, if the CHP award start date is September 1 and the lay-offs are scheduled for November 1, then the CHP funds may not be used to fund the
officers until November 1, the date of the scheduled lay-off); identify the number and date(s) of the scheduled lay-off(s) in this application (see below);
maintain documentation showing the date(s) and reason(s) for the lay-off; and otherwise comply with the nonsupplanting requirement as described in detail
in the award owner's manual. [Please note that as long as your agency can document the date that the lay-off(s) would occur if CHP funds were not
available, it may transfer the officers to the CHP funding on or immediately after the date of the lay-off without formally completing the administrative steps

associated with a lay-off for each individual officer.]

Documentation that may be used to prove that scheduled lay-offs are occurring for local economic reasons that are unrelated to the availability of CHP
award funds may include (but are not limited to) council or departmental meeting minutes, memoranda, notices, or orders discussing the lay-offs; notices
provided to the individual officers regarding the date(s) of the lay-offs; or budget documents ordering departmental or jurisdiction-wide budget reductions.
These records must be maintained with your agency's CHP award records during the award period and for three years following the date of the submission
of the final expenditure report in the event of an audit, monitoring, or other evaluation of your award compliance.

If your agency's request is funded, your agency will have the opportunity after the award announcement to request an award modification to move awarded
funding into the category or categories that meet your agency's law enforcement needs at that time (including updating the dates of future scheduled lay-
offs).

If you need additional information regarding requesting a modification, please contact the COPS Office Response Center at 1-800-421-6770,

Category A: New, additional officer positions (including filling existing vacancies no longer funded in your agency's budget).

Category A Request:
Category B: Rehire officers laid off (from any jurisdiction) as a result of state or local budget reductions.

Category B Request:

L]

Category C: Rehire officers scheduled to be laid off (at the time of the application) on a specific future date as a result of state or local budget reductions

We also nesd some information about when the layoff of officers in this category is scheduled to occur. In the space below, please indicate when the officer
(s) specified in this category are scheduled to be laid off. '

]To enter your information, click "Add a New Officer Layoff'. To save your submission, click "Save" before moving to the next section.

[ Number of Officers ” Date these officers are scheduled to be laid off “ Actionl



Add a New Officer Layoff

Total Category C Request: 0

Part 3

1. Under the 2020 COPS Hiring Program, applicants are not required to hire military veterans as new hires. However, the COPS Office supports the
Altorney General's commitment to hiring military veterans whenever possible. Please note that if your agency checks "yes" to the question below, your
agency will be required to maintain documentation that it made every effort possible (consistent with your internal procedures and policies) to hire at least
one military veteran.

Does your agency commit to hire and/or rehire at least one military veteran (as defined in the Application Guide) for the officer pasition(s) you have
requested?

'® Yes
“-No

If yes, how many officer position(s) from your total 2020 CHP request does your agency anticipate filling with military veterans?

Part4
The following questions will help Congress and the U.S. Department of Justice identify potential gaps in training,

1. On average how many hours of IN-SERVICE (non recruit) training (e.g. FTO, continuing professional education, roll call, standard) are required annually
for each of your agency's officers/deputies in the following categories (if none, please indicate 0 hours)?

Use of force (hours)

De-escalation of conflict (hours)

Racial and ethnic hias that includes elements of implicitfunconscious bias (hours)
Gender bias in response to domestic violence and sexual assault (hours)

Bias towards lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender (LGBT) individuals (hours) |:]

Community engagement ( e.g., community policing and problem solving )(hours)

2. Does your agency administer a police training academy?
‘No Wi

SECTION 6B: LAW ENFORCEMENT & COMMUNITY POLICING STRATEGY

Community Policing Strategy

COPS Office funding must be used to reorient the mission and activities of law enforcement agencies through initiating community policing or enhancing
their involvement in community policing with the officers hired under this award program or an equal number of veteran officers who have been redeployed
to implement this plan after hiring the entry-level COPS Office-funded officers. If awarded funds, your responses to sections 11(a) and lI(b) that follow will
constitute your agency's community policing strategy under this award. Your organization may be audited or monitored to ensure thal it is initiating ar
enhancing community policing in accordance with this strategy. The COPS Office may also use this information to understand the needs of the field, and
potentially provide for training, technical assistance, problem solving and community policing implementation tools. Please note that the COPS Office
recognizes that your COPS Office-funded officer(s) (or an equal number of veteran officers who are redeployed after hiring the entry-level COPS Office-
funded officers) will engage in a variety of community policing activities and strategies, including participating in some or all aspects of your identified
community policing strategy. Your community-policing strategy may be influenced and impacted by others within and outside of your organization; this is
considered beneficial to your community policing efforts.

At any lime during your award period, you should be prepared to demonstrate (1) the communily policing aclivities engaged in prior to the award thal are
detailed in section | of lhis application and (2) how the award funds and award-funded officers (or an equal number of redeployed veleran officers) were
specifically used to enhance (increase) or initiate community policing activities according to your community policing strateqy contained in sections Il (a) and
11 (b) of this application.

Finally, we also understand that your community policing needs may change during the life of your award. Minor changes to this strategy may be
made without prior approval of the COPS Office; however, recipients will be required to report on progress and changes to the community
policing strategy (if any) through required progress reports. If your agency’s community policing strategy changes significantly, you must submit
those changes to the COPS Office for approval. Changes are significant if they deviate from the specific crime problems(s) originally identified
and approved in the community policing strategy submitted with the application. In some cases, changes to the approved community policing
approaches may also be deemed significant and may require approval of a modified community policing strategy by the COPS Office, depending
on the scope and nature of those changes as identified in the quarterly progress reports.

The following is the COPS Office definition of community policing that emphasizes the primary components of community partnerships, organizational
transformation, and problem solving. Please refer to the COPS Office web site (https://cops.usdoj.gov) for further information regarding this definition.

Community policing is a philosophy that promotes organizational strategies that support the systematic use of partnerships and problem solving techniques
to proaclively address the immediate conditions that give rise to public safely issues, such as violent crime, non-violent crime, and fear of crime.

The COPS Office has completed the development of a comprehensive community policing self-assessment tool for use by law enforcement agencies
Based on this work, we have developed the following list of primary sub-elements of community policing. Please refer to the COPS Office web site
(https://cops.usdaj.gov) for further information regarding these sub-elements.

Community Partnerships:

Collaborative partnerships between the law enforcement agency and the individuals and organizations they serve to both develop solutions to problems and
increase trust in police,



Other Government Agencies
Community Members/Groups
Non-Profits/Service Providers
Private Businesses

Media

Organizational Transformation:

The alignment of organizational management, structure, personnel and information systems to support community partnerships and proactive problem-
solving efforts.

Agency Management

Climate and culture

Leadership

Labor relations

Decision-making

Strategic planning

Policies

Organizational evaluations

Transparency

Organizational Structure

Geographic assignment of officers

Despecialization

Resaurces and finances

Personnel

Recruitment, hiring and selection

Personnel supervision/evaluations

Training

Information Systems (Technology)

Communication/access to data

Quality and accuracy of data

Problem Solving:

The process of engaging in the proactive and systematic examination of identified problems to develop effective responses that are rigorously evaluated.
Scanning: Identifying and prioritizing problems

Analysis: Analyzing problems

Response: Responding to problems

Assessment: Assessing problem-solving initiatives

Using the Crime Triangle to focus an immediate conditions (Victim/Offender/Location)
I. Current Organizational Commitment to Community Policing

1) For each of the following statements, please answer in terms of existing agency policies and practices as they relate to collaborative
partnerships and problem solving activities. Please check all that apply.

ACTIVITY Community Partnerships Prohlem Solving

Q1a. The agency mission statement, vision, or goals includes v o

references to;

Q1b. The agency strategic plan includes specific goals or objectives v I v |
relating to:

Q1c. The agency recruitment, selection and hiring processes include Vi I v ]
elements relating to:

Q1d. Annual line officers evaluations assess performance in: v i

Q1e. Line officers receive regular (at least once every two years) v v

training in:

2) Which of the following internal management practices does your agency currently employ? Please check all that apply.

'} Assignment of officers to specific neighborhoods or areas for longer periods of time to enhance customer service and facilitate more contact between
police and citizens

i | Assignment of officers to geographic hot spots that are defined statistically by creating incident maps to identify geographic clustering of crime and
disorder

I i In-service training for officers on basic and advanced community policing principles

{ ] Early Intervention Systems that help identify officers who may be showing signs of stress, personal problem, and questionable work conduct

vl None of the above



3) Which of the following do you count/measure to annually assess your agency's overall performance? Please check all that apply.
Response times
V| Reported crimes
‘vl Reported incidents
W/ Arrests and citations
[} Problem solving outcomes
| Department employee satisfaction
! Clearance rates
il Complaints of officer behavior
"} Reduction of crime in identified hot spots
W Repeat calls for service
i 1 Social disorder/nuisance problems (e.g., graffiti, panhandling, loitering)
i..1 Satisfaction with police services
i’} Fear of crime
1 Victimization (i.e, nen-reported crime)
I} Community meetings held/attended
! Use of force incidents
" Meeting the priorities as identified in your agency strategic plan
{1 My agency does not conduct annual assessments of overail performance

4) Through which of the following does your agency routinely share information with community members? Please check all that apply.
i | Neighborhood, beat, and/or school meetings
/| Local media outlets
.1 Agency newsletter
i, | Neighborhood newsletters
W Agency website
! Social networking (Blogs, Twitter feeds, Facebook pages, etc.)
W Citizen alert system (telephone, email, text, etc.)
t Citizen alert system that is geographically targeted, based on updated hot spots

= g

{_i Public access television/radio

A

! Public forums with chief/sherifffcommand staff
I | Pasters, billboards, flyers

Community organization board membership

{ 1 None of the above

5) Through which of the following ways does your agency formally involve community members in influencing agency practices and operations? Please
check all that apply.

i J Citizen police academies

| Volunteer activities

{1 Auxiliary palice programs

{1 Civilian review boards (i.e. disciplinary review boards)

|7} Citizen advisory groups (i.e. informal advisory function)

i Invalvement in hiring decisions (interview panels, selection boards, etc.)

i .| Involvement in contributing to annual line officer performance reviews

W Representation on promotional boards

["i Participation in accountability and performance reporting and tracking meetings

{7, Participation in complaint resolution process (formal mediation, disciplinary boards, etc.)

i1 None of the above

li{a) Proposed Community Policing Strategy: Problem Solving and Partnerships

COPS Office awards must be used to initiate or enhance community policing activities with either the newly hired officers funded by this award program or
an equivalent number of veteran officers who are redeployed to implement this community policing strategy after hiring the additional entry-level officers with
COPS Office award funds. In this section you will be asked to identify the crime and disorder preblem/focus area and the partners to be engaged through
your requested COPS Office funding. Identifying the specific problem/focus area and partnerships that your agency plans to focus on is important to ensure
that you satisfy the requirements for COPS Office funding under this program and to ensure that ultimately the additional award-funded officers (or
equivalent number of redeployed veteran officers) will initiate or enhance your agency's capacity to implement community policing strategies and
approaches.

6) Using the following list, setect a problem/focus area that will be addressed by the officers requested in this application. Please choose the option that best
fits your problem. You may select one problem/focus area to address through this award funding.



When identifying a problem, it is important to think about the nature of similar incidents that taken together comprise the problem and accordingly describe
it in precise, specific terms (e.g. "burglary of retail establishments”, rather than just “burglary”). In doing this, it can be helpful to consider all aspects of the
problem, including the likely offenders, the suitable targets/victims, and how these come together in time and space.

School Based Policing
{ | Child Sexuai Predators and Internet Safety

{1 Children Exposed to Violence
i} Youth Crime and Delinquency

School Based Policing
School Based Policing through Schoot Resource Officers

By selecting this focus area, your agency is committing that if awarded, all officer paositions requested in this application (or an equivalent number of
redeployed veteran officers) will be used to deploy school resource officers and address problems in and around primary and secondary schools,

Please specify the areas the school resource officer(s) would address (check all that apply):
1"t Address crime problems, gangs, and drug activities affecting or occurring in or around an elementary or secondary school;
{"j Develop or expand crime prevention efforts for students;
"1 Develop or expand community justice initiatives for students;
71 Train students in conflict resolution, restorative justice, and crime awareness;
‘1 Assist in the identification of physical changes in the environment that may reduce crime in or around the schoal;
71 Assist in developing school policy that addresses crime and to recommend procedural changes to enhance school safety,
i /| Other Area

(Please Specify Other Area)
I |

{_} Other School Based Policing (please specify)

Opioid Education, Prevention, and Intervention

i_| Education, Prevention, and Intervention

Homeland & Border Security Problems

i) Partnering with Federal Law Enforcement to Combat lllegal Immigration (e.g., information sharing, 287(g) partnerships, taskforces, and honoring
detainers)

{1 Protecting Critical Infrastructure Problems
I | Information or Intelligence Problems
[} Other Homeland Security Problem (please specify)
Non-Violent Crime Problems and Quality-of-Life Policing
! | Burglary
i”{ Fraud
{1 Larceny/Theft (Non-Motor Vehicle)
i1 Motor Vehicle Theft/Theft from Motor Vehicle
1”1 Vandalism

17 Social Disorder

'+ Quality of Life Problem

! i Prostitution

i i Misdemeanor Crimes

i} Disorderly Activity

[} Traffic and Pedestrian Safety

i | Other Non-Violent Crime Problem (please specify)

Building Trust and Respect
i 1 Building Trust and Respect

Violent Crime Problems



i i Assault

|} Homicide

' | Rape

i ; Robbery

. | Domestic Violence
| Human Trafficking

¥ Gun Violence
If Selected: Please specify your gun violence problem: for example, gun violence by juvenile gang members, drug related gun violence, etc.

|Ganag and drug related gun violence |

Please also include the number of aggravated assaults with a firearm in your jurisdiction during the last calendar year:
1”1 Criminal Gangs
i1 Drug Manufacturing, Drug Dealing, Drug Trafficking

I | Other Violent Crime Problem (please specify)

Lo
off L 3 = Yo h offic salfety as i as ool Lhe comm

with the

7) Which of the following information sources did you use lo priorilize this problem/focus area as a problem/Aocus area to address through this award
program (please check all that apply);

i | Police department data (e.g. police reports, calls for service, crime data, citizen complaints)
i | Agency personnel (e.g. officer feedback, command staff priorities)

1”1 Other local non-law enforcement government agency data

i} Community based organizations (e.g. faith based, non-profits, social service providers)

i | Local businesses

| Individual community members/community meetings
i} Community survey

] Local government officials

' | The media

i | None of the above

8) If awarded funds, my agency will improve our understanding of this problem/focus area by examining (please check all that apply):
' Routinely callected law enforcement data/information related to the problem (e.g. arrest, incident reports, calls for service)
i/l The location and/or time aspects of the problem/focus area (e.g. mapping)
i-] The conditions and environmental factors related to the problem/focus area
i The strengths and limitations of current responses to the problem/focus area



‘¥ Non-law enforcement data/information related to the problem/focus area (e.g. insurance crash data, other government agency data, census data,
survey data)

{ | Existing research and best practices related to the problem/focus area

& Datalinformation from the community related to the problem/focus area (e.g. resident associations, business groups, non-profit community service
organizations)

¥ Information about offenders contributing to the problem/focus area (e.g. offender interview, arrest recards)

1”1 Information about victims affected by the problem/focus area (e.g. crime reports, victim interviews)

i | Strengths and weaknesses of previous responses to the problem/focus area

' 1 None of the above
9) If awarded funds my agency will use the following information sources to assess our response to this problem/focus area to determine whether the
response was implemented and achieved the desired outcomes{please check all that apply):

‘i Routinely collected law enforcement datal/information related to the problem/focus area (e.g. arrests, incident reports, calls for service)

i | Data/information regarding whether the response was implemented as planned

i | Police data collected for this specific problem/focus area (e.g. problem-specific surveys, field interview contact cards)

' I Non-police data/information related to the problem/focus area(e.g. insurance crash data, other government agency data, census data, survey data)

‘i Data/information from the community related to the problem/focus area (e.g. resident associations, business groups, non-profit community service

organizations)
.. Information about offenders contributing to the problem/focus area (e.g. offender interview, arrest records, probation/parole data)

! 1 Information about victims and/or stake holders affected by the problem/focus area (e.g. crime reports, victim interviews)

i ! None of the above

10) To the best of your ability at this time, please select from the below list what your primary goals are in responding to your selected problem/focus area
(please select up to 3):

i i Eliminating the problem/focus area

! Reducing the number of incidents

i_! Increasing public trust in your agency

i '] Reducing the seriousness of the incidents or the amount of harm

i Reducing the number of victims and repeat victims

i+ Reducing the number of offenders and repeat offenders

! 1 Moving the prablem/focus area to ancther area

i+ Getting other agencies and stake holders to assume responsibility for the problem/focus area
1 Improving the response to the problem/focus area (i.e. more comprehensive and coordinated way of dealing with the problem/focus area, providing
better services to victims, or greater efficiency in dealing with the problem/focus area)

i | Improving citizen perceptions of the problem/focus area

i 1 Increasing the number of arrests/citations

i | Reducing the number of calls for service

1 None of the above

11) An important part of a comprehensive community policing strategy is the formation of partnerships, such as working with other public agencies, private

organizations, or participation in regional law enforcement partnerships. If awarded funds, will your agency and the award funded officers (or an equivalent
number of redeployed veteran officers) iniliate or enhance a partnership with an external group/organization to develop responses to this problem/focus
area?

® Yes

"3 No
11a) If awarded funds, how many external groups/organizations will your agency initiate or enhance a partnership with to develop responses to
this problem/focus area?

11b) Name the most important external groups/organizations that your agency will initiate or enhance a partnership with to develop responses to this
problem/focus area (maximum of three partners). Note: you may attach optional letters of this support from any or all of these prospective partners in
Section 13 of the application. You will be limited to listing no more than three partners per public safety problem/focus area.

[ Partner Number “ Partner Name ” 11cM11d ” Action I
1 FBI 11c) For this partner, please indicate the statement that best characterizes this Edit Delete
partner:

{5 Local government agencies (non-law enforcement, e.g., probation/parole, parks and
recreation, code enforcement)

<2 Community based organizations (e.g., faith based, community redevelopment groups,
social service providers, resident associations)

(i Businesses operating in the community
7, Tribal law enforcement agencies

@ Federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies (non-tribal) including through muiti-
jurisdictional/regional partnerships



i Local educational institutions (schools/colleges/universities)

« 'Individual stakeholders (persons residing, working, or with an interest in the community
or problem

11c) For this partner, please indicate the statement that best characterizes this
partner:

{J Local government agencies (non-law enforcement, 8.g., probation/parole, parks and
recreation, code enforcement)

> Cammunity based organizations (e.g., faith based, community redevelopment groups,
social service providers, resident associations)

2 DEA " Businesses operating in the community Edit Delete
< *Tribal law enforcement agencies

® Federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies (non-tribal) including through multi-
jurisdictional/regional partnerships

7 Local educational institutions (schools/colleges/universities)

7 Individual stakeholders (persons residing, working, or with an interest in the community
or problem

11c) For this partner, please indicate the statement that best characterizes this
partner:

) Local government agencies (non-law enforcement, e.g., probation/parole, parks and
recreation, code enforcement)

* 3 Community based organizations (e.g., faith based, community redevelopment groups,
social service providers, resident associations)

3 ATF ¢ Businesses operating in the community Edit Delete
L. Tribal law enforcement agencies

®; Federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies (non-tribal) including through multi-
jurisdictional/regional partnerships

% Local educational institutions (schools/colleges/universities)
¢Jindividual stakeholders (persons residing, working, or with an interest in the community
or problem

li{b) Proposed Community Palicing Strategy: Organizational Transformation

COPS Office awards must be used to initiate or enhance community policing activities. In this section you will be asked to identify the organizational change
(s) that your agency plans to focus on through your requested COPS Office funding. Identifying the specific organizational change(s) that your agency plans
ta focus on is important to ensure that you satisfy the requirements for COPS Office funding under this program, and to ensure that ultimately the use of
these funds will initiate or enhance your agency's capacity to implement community policing approaches.

12) If awarded funds, will your agency initiate or enhance any of the following internal changes to personnel management? (Select no more than 2 internal
changes to personnel management that will be addressed with these award funds.)

. i Flexibility in officer shift assignments to facilitate addressing specific problems

I Assignment of officers to specific neighborhoods ar areas for longer periods of time to enhance customer service and facilitate more contact between
police and citizens

v Recruitment and hiring practices that reflect an orientation towards problem solving and community engagement

Please provide a narrative for each internal change to personnel management identified (2,000 characters or less)

ST, anags Cousty Sheriff's AvTiceEnr © rauvar e 5 by

. 1 In-service training for officers on basic and advanced community policing principles
i i Field training officer (FTO) programs that teach and test problem solving, community engagement, and critical thinking skills
! | Measure and include non-enforcement proactive cammunity engagement efforts as part of officer performance evaluations

i ; Provide de-escalation training to sworn personnel and promote de-escalation as an important strategy to diffuse potentially volatile situations

i { Early intervention systems that help identify officers who may be showing early signs of stress, personal problems, and questionable work conduct
i i Career development and/or promotional processes (i.e. sergeant exams) that reinforce problem solving and community engagement
i} Implement specific programs to improve the safety and weliness of personnel throughout your organization

' i None of the above

13) If awarded funds, will your agency initiate or enhance any of the following internal changes to agency management? (Select up to 2 internal changes to
agency management that will be addressed with these award funds.)

| | Agency mission statement, vision, and/or goals that reflect the core values of community policing



i1 Agency strategic plan that outlines the goals and objectives around community policing and other departmental priorities

- | Organizational performance measurement systems that include community policing metrics, and conduct annual assessments of agency performance

It Technology systems that provide officers, analysts, and the community better and more timely access to data and information
i1 Mediation strategies to resolve citizen complaints

i/} Collection, analysis, and use of crime data and information in support of problem solving goals

Please provide a narrative for each internal change to agency management identified (2,000 characters or less)

i .| Formal accreditation process
i i System to capture and track problem solving and partnership efforts and activities

.1 An organizational assessment of community policing

i ' None of the above
lll. General Community Support and Engagement
14) Did your agency consult with any of the following groups/organizations on the development of this community policing strategy? Please check all that
apply.

I | Local government agencies (non-law enforcement, e.g.n probation/parole, parks and recreation, code enforcement)

i1 Community based organizations (e.g. faith based, community redevelopment groups, social service providers, resident associations)
;! Businesses operating in the community

"} Tribal law enforcement agencies (outside your jurisdiction)

i | Other Federal, state, or local law enforcement agencies

i1 Multi-jurisdictional or regional task forces/partnerships

{1 Local educational institutions (schools/colleges/universities)

1"} Local government officials

!} Individual stakeholders residing, working or with an interest in the community and/or problem

™ None of the above

15) To what extent are there related governmental and/or community initiatives that complement your agency's proposed community policing strategy?
7 a) There are a significant number of related initiatives
i3 b) There are a moderate number of related initiatives
‘®i ¢) There are a minimal number of related initiatives
{3d) There are no related initiatives
16) To what extent is there community support in your jurisdiction for implementing the proposed community policing strategy?
‘8 a) High level of support
1) b) Moderate level of support
£71¢) Minimum level of support
17) If awarded funds, to what extent will the community policing strategy impact the other components of the criminal justice system in your jurisdiction?
( a) Potentially decreased impact
{’1b) No change in impact
® ¢) Potentially increased impact

SECTION 7: NEED FOR FEDERAL ASSISTANCE

A. Explanation of Need for Federal Assistance

All applicants are required to explain their inability to address the need for this award without federal assistance. Please do so in the space below. [Please
limit your response to a maximum of 1,000 characters.]



FRVIUN

In facc,

B. Service Population

1. Enter the total population of the government entity applying for this award using the latest census estimate available in the American Fact Finder at
http://FactFinder2.census.gov.

295266

; | 2. Check here if the population of the entity applying for this award is not represented by U.S, Census figures (e.g., colleges, special agencies, schaol
police depariments, etc.).

3.'What is the actual population your department serves as the primary law enforcement entity? 295266

This may or may nat be the same as the population specified above. For example, a service population may be the census population minus incorporated
towns and cities that have their own police department within your geographic boundaries or eslimates of ridership (e.g., transit police) or visitors (e.g., park
police). An agency with primary law enforcement authority is defined as having first responder responsibility to calls for service for all types of criminal
incidents within its jurisdiction.

3a. If applicable, please explain why the service population differs from the census population:

lThere are 11 olher Police agencies I

C. Fiscal Health

Enter your law enforcement agency's total operating budget for the current AND previous two fiscal years. Please note: Al figures must be rounded to the
nearest whole dollar.

CURRENT FISCAL YEAR (2020) $
PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR (2019) $
PREVIOUS FISCAL YEAR (2018) $

The U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey (ACS) provides multi-year poverty rate estimates for communities. Please go to the U.S.
Census Bureau's American Fact Finder (http:/FactFinder2.census.gov) to determine the percentage of individuals in poverty in your jurisdiction.
For jurisdictions not included in the census (e.g.. schoals, universities, transit, parks), please check the box for “Not Applicable." Please see the program
Application Guide for additional information and help in using the American Fact Finder. Please note: All figures must be rounded to the nearest whole

percent.

a. Percentage of individuals in poverty %

i1 Not Applicable;

The Bureau of Labor Statistics’ Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) program provides monthly estimates of unempioyment for
communities. Please go to the Bureau of Labor Statistics’ LAUS website (http://www.bls.gov/lau/data.htm) to find detailed instructions for looking
up your local area’s unemployment rate. It may be necessary to select the nearest best match to your jurisdiction (for example, a city of fewer than
25,000 people may report their county level rate). Please see the program application guide for additional information and help in using the LAUS data. For
jurisdictions not included in the census (e.g., schaols, universities, transit, parks), please check the box for “Not Applicable”, Please note: All figures must be
rounded to the nearest whole percent.

a. Percentage Unemployed for December 2019

. Not Applicable:

Since January 1, 2020, has your agency taken on additional law enforcement duties and responsibilities resulting from an agency merger or the disbanding
of a neighboring law enforcement agency (which did not result in a new or supplemented funded contract to provide these law enforcement services)?
iNo_ V]

In addition to the data collected elsewhere in this application, the COPS Office would like to capture information from jurisdictions that may have faced an
unanticipated catastrophic event that had a significant impact on the delivery of law enforcement services or have experienced an unusually large increase
in the number of homicides in the past year. Examples of unanticipated catastrophic events include mass shootings, terrorist attacks, natural disasters, or
other events leading to mass casualties that would not necessarily be reflected in the UCR crime statistics previously reported. Please note that if your
jurisdiction is faced with an unanticipated catastrophic event (e.g., mass shooting, terrorist attack, other mass casualty event) after submission of this
application, but before the application closing date, you should contact the COPS Office immediately at 800-421-6770 to update your application to include
this information.

i7J If your agency experienced a major disaster or catastrophic event in the time period from January 1, 2019 to present, check this box.

D. Property/Viotent Crime
Please select at least one statement below:

i My agency can report crime data for all 3 years (please input in table below:).



i+ My agency cannot report crime data for 2019.
i | My agency cannot report crime data for 2018,
i+ My agency cannot report crime data for 2017.
1) Using UCR crime definitions, enter the actual number of incidents reported to your agency in the previous three calendar years (2019, 2018,

2017) for the following crime types. Note that only those incidents for which your agency had primary response authority should be provided. Please enter
0 (zero) to indicate no incidents in a particular yearftype. Leave blanks only where data is unavailable.

UCR Data 2019 2018 2017
Criminal Homicide

[ Forcible Rape
| Robbery

Burglary o

Larceny (except motor vehicle 339 324 436
theft)
Motor Vehicle Theft [75 HIE | | [s8 | |

If awarded funds, will your agency commit to regularly collect, analyze and report incidents of hate crimes to the FBI as part of their annual Uniform Crime
Reporting?
' Yes
<:No
Agency Profile Questions (these questions are for information purposes only and will not be scored):
1.Does your agency have a wellness policy or program for officers?
1Yes W
2.Does your agency report crime data to the National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS)?
‘No Wi
3.Does yaour agency utilize the National Integrated Ballistic Information Network (NIBIN)?
iYes \i
4.Does your agency have a dedicated or specific investigator to investigate reported hate crimes?

‘No V!

SECTION 8: CONTINUATION OF PROJECT AFTER FEDERAL FUNDING ENDS

If you are applying for a COPS Office award with a post-award retention plan requirement, please complete A. If you are applying for a COPS
Office award without a post-award retention plan requirement, please complete B.

A. Continuation of Project after Federal Funding Ends (for COPS Office awards with a retention plan requirement)

Applicants must plan to retain all sworn officer positions awarded under your COPS Office hiring award for a minimum of 12 months at the conclusion of 36
months of federal funding for each position. The retained COPS Office-funded positions should be added to your agency’s law enforcement budget with
state and/or local funds at the end of award funding, over and above the number of locally-funded sworn officer positions that would have existed in the
absence of the award. These additional position(s) must be retained using state, local, or other nonfederal funding only. You may not use funds awarded by
other federal awards to cover the costs of retention. At the time of award application, applicants must affirm that they plan to retain the positions and identify
the planned source(s) of retention funding. We understand that your agency’s source(s) of retention funding may change during the life of the award. Your
agency should maintain proper documentation of any changes in the event of an audit, monitoring or other evaluation of your award compliance. Please
refer to the frequently asked questions on retention which can be found here https://cops.usdoj.govi/chp .

1. Will your agency plan to retain any additional positions awarded under this award for a minimum of 12 months at the conclusion of federal funding for
each position?
{Yes v
Note: Agencies that do not plan to retain all the positions awarded under this award are ineligible lo receive CHP funding
2. Please identify the source(s) of funding that your agency plans to utilize to cover the costs of retention: (check all that apply)
¥ General funds
. | Raise bond/tax issue
| | Private sources/donations
i i Nonfederal asset forfeiture funds (subject to approval from the state or local oversight agency)
.| Fundraising efforts
| | State, local, or other nonfederal award funding
i 1 Other

If other, please provide a brief description of the source(s) of funding not to exceed 500 characters.



SECTION 12: OFFICIAL PARTNER(S) CONTACT INFORMATION

An official “partner” under the award may be a governmental, private, school district, or other applicable entity that has established a legal, contractual, or
other agreement with the applicant for the purpose of supporting and warking together for mutual benefits of the award. Please see the COPS Office
application guide for more information on official partners that may be required.

‘ First Name ” Last Name “ﬁ;ency Name “Action ]

Title] ]

First Name| |Middle Name[ | Last Name] | Suffix: Select Qne... v
Name of Partner Agency (e.g..Smithville High School):
L |

Type of Partner Agency (e.g.. School District):

Street1 [ |
Street2) |
City] | State:! setect One ! Zip/ Postal Code | ]

Telephone Number| | Fax| | Email:[ ]

Important! Please click "Add Partner" below to add a partner to the list.
Reminder! If you have modified (edit, update, or delete) the list of partners in any way, please click "Save" to store your changes before moving to the
next section.

E Add F’ariner :

SECTION 13: APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS

This section should be used to attach any required or applicable attachments to your award applications (e.g9. memorandum of understanding)

If awarded, recipient's using CHP funding to hire and/or deploy schoal resource officers into schools must submit to the COPS Office a signed Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) between the law enforcement agency and the school partner(s) before obligating or drawing down funds under this award. An MOU
is not required at time of application; however, if the law enforcement agency already has an MOU in place that is applicable to the partnership, the MOU
can be submitted as an attachment in section 13 of the award application. The MOU must contain the foliowing; the purpose of the MOU, clearly defined
roles and responsibilities of the school district and the law enforcement agency; focusing officers' roles on safety, information sharing, supervision
responsibility and chain of command for the SRO and signatures. |f awarded, recipient will agree that the MOU must be submitted to the COPS Office 90
days from date on the award congratulatory letter. The implementation of the COPS Hiring Program award without submission and acceptance of the
required MOU may result in expenditures not being reimbursed by the COPS Office and/or award de-obligation. Please refer to the program-specific
Application Guide to determine if an MOU or other application attachments are required. The guide will also specify if optional attachments are permitted for
submission. Please use appropriately descriptive file names (e.g. Program Narrative, Budget Detail Worksheet and Budget Narrative, Timelines,
Memoranda of Understanding, Resumes) for all attachments. Please do not submit executable file types as application attachments. These disallowed file
types include, but are not limited to, the following extensions: .com, .bat, .exe, .vbs, .cfg, .dat, .db, .dbf, .dli, .ini, .log, .ora, .sys, and .zip. The system may
reject applications with files that use these extensions.

Current Attachments
Upload attachments using "Browse..." and "Upload...". File names may only contain:

*az
- 09

= period(.), underscore(_), hyphen(-)

+ Characters other than these will be replaced by a hyphen(-),

= After clicking the "Upload..." button, please wait for the page to refresh. The uploaded file will automatically appear in the file list,

Form COPS_Sh_ApplicationAttachment_2_4-V2.4.pdf SF-424 Delete
Form SF424 2 1-V/2 1.pdf SF-424 Delete

Browse... |Alter Aclion Reports/Assessments v Unload File

SECTION 14: BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEETS

Instructions for Completing the Budget Detail Worksheets

The following Budget Detail Worksheets are designed to aliow all COPS Office award and coaperative agreement applicants to use the same budget forms
to request funding. Allowable and unallowable costs vary widely and depend upon the type of COPS Office program. The maximum federal funds that can
be requested and the federal/local share breakdown requirements also vary.

Please refer to the program-specific application guide to determine the allowable/unallowable costs, the maximum amount of federal funds that can be
requested, and the federal/local share requirements for the COPS Office program for which your agency is applying (see https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants). To
assist you, sample Budget Detail Worksheets are included in each application guide.



Please complete each section of the Budget Detail Worksheets applicable to the program for which you are applying (see https.//cops.usdoj.gov/grants for
requirements). If you are not requesting anything under a particular budget category, please check the appropriate box in that category indicating that no
positions or items are requested.

Final calculations will be rounded to the nearest whole dollar. Once the budget for your proposal has been completed, a budget summary page will reflect
the total amounts requested in each category, the total project costs, and the total federal and local shares.

If you need assistance in completing the Budget Detail Worksheets, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

SECTION 14A: BUDGET DETAIL WORKSHEETS

Instructions: This warksheet will assist your agency in reporting your agency's current entry-level salary and benefits and identifying the total salary and
benefits request per officer position for the length of the award term. Please list the current entry-level base salary and fringe benefits rounded to the nearest
whole dollar for one full-time sworn officer position within your agency. Do not include employee contributions. (Please refer to hitps://cops.usdoj.gov/grants
for information on the length of the award term for the program under which you are applying.)

Special note regarding sworn officer fringe benefits: For agencies that do not include fringe benefits as part of the base salary costs and typically calculate
these separately, the allowable expenditures may be included under Part 1, Section B. Any fringe benefits that are already included as part of the
agency’s base salary (Part 1, Section A of the Sworn Officer Budget Worksheet) should not also be included in the separate fringe listing (Part 1,
Section B). Please refer to https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants for information about allowable and unallowable fringe benefits for sworn officer positions
requested under the program to which your agency is applying.

A. SWORN OFFICER POSITIONS
Full-Time Entry-Level Sworn Officer Base Salary Information

Part 1: Inslructions: Please complete the questions below based on your agency's entry-level salary and benefits package for one locally-funded officer
position. As applicable per the program-specific application guide, you may also be required to project Year 2 and Year 3 salaries.

Sworn Officer Position

| A. Base Salary Information

Year 1 Salary Year 2 Salary Year 3 Salary
Enter the first Enter the second Enter the third
year entry-level year entry-level year entry-level
base salary for base salary far base salary for
one sworn officer one swaorn offlcer one swarn officer
position. position. position.

58693.9700 59867 8500 62286.5100 [

iNo v Does the base No +  Does the base ‘No w: Does the base

: " salary include “salary include ‘ 'salary include
Vacation costs? Vacation costs? Vacation costs?
Please select Yes Please select Yes Please select Yes
or No or No or No,

No v Does the base Mo « | Does the hase 'No W | Does the base ‘

“salary include " salary include - 'salary include

Sick Leave costs? Sick Leave costs? Sick Leave costs?
Please select Yes Please select Yes Please select Yes |
or No. or No. or No.

B. Fringe Benefit costs should be calculated for each year of the award term. I

FRINGE BENEFITS: Year 1 Fringe Benefits Year 2 Fringe Benefits Year 3 Fringe Benefits ‘

|
COSsT % OF CosT % OF CosT % OF
BASE SALARY BASE SALARY BASE SALARY

Social security

expenses - m=p
cannot exceed - 'EXempt ¥:6.2% - iFixed Rate

6.2%

Medicare 145

expenses
cannot IExempt ¥ 1.45% iFixed Rate
exceed
1.45%

Health Insurance (Family Coverage)
Life Insurance
| Vacation  Number of Hours Annually: [T44 | pesezedps7ss |
Sick Leave Number of Hours Annually: [96 | MM
Retirement DW D
Worker's Compensation | ‘Exempt -m m
Unemployment -m

Insurance

© CExempt




Other : Holiday Pay

W
Other : Relirement Pension v

Benefits Sub-Total Per Year (1 Position) 52032.6500 54317.4500 56820.5300

C. Total Salary + Benefits Per Year (1 Position) 110726.6200 114185.3000 1191070400

D. Total Salary and Benefits for Years 1, 2, = .
and 3 (1 Position): 440189600 X # of Pasitions 17200948000

SALARY DETAILS
Part 2 : Sworn Officer Salary Information

1. If your agency's second or third-year costs for salaries and/or fringe benefits increase after the first year, check the reasons(s) why in the space below. If
these costs do not increase, please select “Not Applicable”.

wi Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
7| Step Raises

- Change in Benefit Costs

. i Not Applicable

Part 3: Federal/Local Share Costs (for Hiring Awards)

As part of the local matching requirement for the 2020 COPS Hiring Program, recipients must assume a progressively larger share of the cost of the award
with local funds over the three-year award period. This means that your local match must increase each year, while the federal share must decrease.

1720094 80 Total Salary and Benefits for year 1, 2, & 3 (all positions):

626000 00 Total Federal Share:
16 3a520a684820] Total Federal Percentage:

109509480 Total local share required:

II

5766479335 179] Total Local Percentage:

Please project in the chart below how your agency plans to assume a progressively larger share of the award costs during each year of the program. The
chart is only a projection of yaur plans; while your agency may deviate from these specific projections during the award period, it must still ensure that the
federal share decreases and the local share increases. For more details on local matching requirements for this program, please refer to
https://cops.usdoj.gov/grants.

Please use the Recalculate button below after any changes to the benefit table above before moving forward.

Percent of the "Total Local Share Required” your agency plans to assume in Year 1

N
o

Percent of the "Total Local Share Required” your agency plans to assume in Year 2

[
(=]

Percent of the "Total Local Share Required” your agency plans to assume in Year 3
Percent Total

975859 40 Federal Share Year 1

242998 00 Federal Share Year 2

102742 60 Federal Share Year 3

525000 Federal Total

273773 70 Local Share Year 1

108528.44 Local Share Year 2

492792 66 Local Share Year 3

1095094 .80 Local Total

1720094 8 Recalculate

S. BUDGET SUMMARY

Instructions: Please review the category totals and the total project casts below, If the category totals and project amounts shown are correct, please
continue with the submission of your application. Should you need to make revisions to a budget category, please return to the Budget Detail Worksheet,

— =
o o
(=]

Section
Budget Category Category Total
A. Sworn Officers $1720094.8000
B. Civilian and Non-Sworn Personnel $0.0000




C. Equipment and Technology $0.0000

D. Supplies $0.0000

E. Travel, Training, and Conferences $0.0000

F. Contracts and Consultants $0.0000

G. Other Costs $0.0000

H. Indirect Costs $0.0000

Total Project Amount: $1720094.8000

Total Federal Share Amount: o
(Total Project Amount X Federal Share Percentage Allowable) seeo0n0 peisoa
Total Local Share Amount (If applicable): o
(Total Project Amount - Total Federal Share Amount) BI035005 B36546i0

If your application is funded, but for a reduced number of officer positions, the percentage of the local share provided above will be applied to the total
project cost of the awarded officers.

Waiver of Local Match

The COPS Office may waive some or all of a recipient's local match requirement based on severe fiscal distress. During the application review process, your
agency's waiver request will be evaluated based on the availability of funding, a demonstration of severe fiscal distress as reflected through the fiscal
health data in section 7 of this application, and a comparison of your fiscal health data with that of the overali applicant pool.

Q1: Are you requesting a waiver of the local match based on severe fiscal distress?

iNo wv;

Contact Information for Budget Questions
Please provide contact information of the financial official that the COPS Office may contact with questions related to your budget submission.

First Name:

Anthony

Last Name:

Ponte

Title:

Sergeant

Telephone Number:

815-319-6074

Fa

815-961-3687
Email Address:

SECTION 15A: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CERTIFIED STANDARD ASSURANCES

On behalf of the Applicant, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department"), that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) ) have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the Applicant. | understand that these representations will be relied
upon as material in any Department decision to make an award to the Applicant based on its application.

(2) | certify that the Applicant has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial,
and financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and complete the project
described in the application properly.

(3) | assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the Department based an the application--
a. the Applicant will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award,
b. the Applicant will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and

c. the Applicant will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational confiict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their
positions in any manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Applicant understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application
specifically include statutes and regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition--

a. the Applicant understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d);
section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102);

b. the Applicant understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title | of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence
Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)), which will apply to ail awards made by the Office on Violence Against Women, also may apply to an award
made otherwise;



c. the Applicant understands that it must require any subrecipient to comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and;
d. on behalf of the Applicant, | make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Applicant also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil
rights and nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application may include, but are
not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and statistical information),
23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human
subjects protection).

(6) | assure that the Applicant will assist the Department as necessary (and will require subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the
Department's compliance with section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the Archeological and Historical
Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts
81 (NEPA) and 83 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) | assure that the Applicant will give the Department and the.Government Accountability Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and
opportunity to examine, ail paper or electranic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) | assure that, if the Applicant is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application--

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4601-4655). which
govern the treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and

b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C, §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which limit certain political activities of State or local government employees
whose principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal assistance.

(9) If the Applicant applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), | assure that as required by
34 U,S.C. § 10382(c)(11), it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law—including, but not limited to, the Indian Self- Determination and
Education Assistance Act—seek, recruit, and hire qualified members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(11).

(10) If the Applicant applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence Act program, | assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3).
that it will maintain and report such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably require.

| acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the
application that it supports, may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273),
and also may subject me and the Applicant to civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-
3730 and 3801-3832). | also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications provided in connection with such awards, are subject to
f ircluding by its Office of the Inspector General.

ac.your electronic signature, please type in your name) Gary Caruana

Signature of &overnment Executive/Financial Official (For your electronic signature, please type in your name) Frank Haney

I

Date:

| |
SECTION 15B: U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING
LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest. Applicants should also review the
instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of fact
upon which reliance will be placed when the U 8. Department of Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. Lobbying
As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Applicant certifies and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Applicant, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or madification of any
Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Applicant’s request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Applicant shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities” in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Applicant shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and
their subcontracts) funded with Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of recipients of such subgrants
and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352,

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

A, Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related
requirements, the Applicant certifies, with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction,” as defined at 2 C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that
neither it nor any of its principals—



(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a
civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving stolen property, making false
claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals’) present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a gavernmental entity (Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the
offenses enumerated in paragraph (b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or
default.

B. Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Applicant
or any of its principals was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law, the Applicant
also must disclose such felony criminal conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Applicants, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov ; for OVW
Applicants, to OVW at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Applicants, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov), unless such disclosure has already been
made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Applicant is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial
and administrative remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with the authority
responsible for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for
OJP Applicants, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Applicants, to OVW at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Applicants, to COPS
at AskCOPSRC@usdaj.gov). '

B. Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it shall attach an explanation to this application,
4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and
83.650:

A. The Applicant certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is
prohibited in its workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program ta inform employees about—

{1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
{d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the award, the employee will—

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar
days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving
actual natice of such conviction. Empioyers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such convicted employee to the
Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;

For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, ATTN; Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award,

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so
convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, as amended;

or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal,
State, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

5. COORDINATION REQUIRED UNDER PUBLIC SAFETY AND COMMUNITY POLICING PROGRAMS

As required by the Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994, at 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(5), if this application is for a COPS award, the
Applicant certifies that there has been appropriate coordination with all agencies that may be affected by its award. Affected agencies may include, among
others, Offices of the United States Attorneys; State, local, or tribal prosecutors; or correctional agencies.

| acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the
application that it supports, may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273),



and also may subjectme and the Applicant to civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.8.C, §§ 3729-
3730 and 3801-38 also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications provided in connection with such awards, are subject to
he including by its Office of the Inspector General.

ficy Execuftive (For your electronic signature, please type in your name) Gary Caruana

Signatire of Government Executive/Financial Official (For your electronic signature, please type in your name) Frank Haney

L 1]

Date:

[ |

11 Where the Applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it shall attach an explanation to this application in Section 13.

SECTION 16A: DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This section duplicates OMB's Instructions for Completion of SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered
Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. § 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to
make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Fedéral action. Complete all items that apply for both the
initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a cavered Federal action.

2. |dentify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this repart. I this is a follow-up report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal
action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District number, if known. Check the appropriate
classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g.. the first
subawardee of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under awards.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks "Subawardee," then enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the prime Federal
recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Inciude at least one organizational level below agency name, if knawn. For
example, U.S. Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1), If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans and Joan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number;
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; award announcement number, the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal contral number assigned
by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFPD E-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan
commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the lobbying entity engaged by the reporting registrant identified in item 4 to influence the
covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full name(s) of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle
Initial (MI).
11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print hisfher name, title and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required lo respond to a colfection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is OMB No. 4040-0013 Public reporting burden for this collection of information
is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this
collection of infarmation, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (4040-
0013), Washington, DC 20503.
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

X Not Applicable
1. Type of Federal Action:

O a. contract

“4B. grant

¢, cooperative agreement
i d. loan

> e. loan guarantee

(2. loan insurance

2. Status of Federal Action:



‘/'{ur‘bid/offer/application
O b. initial award
Oc. post-award
3. Report Type:
@7%. initial filing
O b. material change
For Material Change Only: If you select "b. material change" above, the following three fields are required.

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:

Congressional District, if known:

{8, Prime

Ob. Subawardee

6. Federal Department/Agency:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

L ]

CFDA Number, if applicable:

| ———

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

—

9. Award Amount, if known:

| S———

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant (if individual):

10 b. Individuais Performing Services (including address if different from No.10a):

11. Information requested through this form is authorized by Title 31 U.S.C. Section 1352, This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made or entered into. This disclosure is
required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information will be reported to the Congress semi-annually and will be available for public inspection.
Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Signa ture (For ycu:flactmnic signature, please type in your name):
=S |

Title: ,
[ sirgma |

Telephane Number:
EETA

DATE:

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction, Standard Form - LLL




SECTION 16 C: CERTIFICATION OF 287(G) PARTNERSHIP AND CERTIFICATION OF
ILLEGAL IMMIGRATION COOPERATION

State and local law enforcement agency applicants have the opportunity to receive additional points based on their cooperation with federal
immigration officials to address illegal immigration.

A, State or local law enforcement agency applicants may receive additional points if the agency has a 287(g) partnership, defined for this purpose as a
partnership with the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (‘DHS") under 8 U.S.C. § 1357(g)(1) whereby officers of the applicant entity are delegated
limited immigration officer authority to identify and process for removal aliens in the custody of the entity named below under the direction and supervision of
DHS, documented with the official 287(g) Memorandum of Agreement with the Department of Homeland Security Immigration and Customs Enforcement.
To receive these additional points, please complete the following:

i1 By checking this box | certify that this law enforcement agency applicant has a 287(g) Partnership documented with the official 287(g) Memorandum of
Agreement with the Department of Homeland Security Immigration and Customs Enforcement as of the date that this application is submitted.

B. State and local law enforcement agency applicants may be eligible to receive additional points by certifying willingness to cooperate with federal
immigration officials within their detention or correctional facilities. To be eligible to receive these additional points, your agency must operate a detention or
correctional facility, defined for this purpose as a prison or jail in which individuals are fingerprinted and detained for periods of 24 hours or longer. To
determine whether your agency is eligible to receive these additional points, please complete the following:

"% Yes, my agency operates its own detention or correctional facility (a prison or jail in which individuals are fingerprinted and detained for periods of 24
hours or longer).

i1 No, my agency does not operate a detention or correctional facility (a prison or jail in which individuals are fingerprinted and detained for periads of 24
hours or longer),

SECTION 17: REVIEWS AND CERTIFICATIONS

1) Federal Civil Rights and Award Reviews:

Please be advised that an application may not be funded and, if awarded, a hold may be placed on the award if it is daemed that the applicant is not in
compliance with federal civil rights laws, and/or is not cooperating with an ongoing federal civil rights investigation, and/or is not cooperating with a U.S.
Department of Justice award review or audit.

2) Certification of Review of 28 C.F.R. Part 23/Criminal Intelligence Systems:
Please review the COPS Office application guide: Legal Requirements Section for additional information.
Please check one of the following, as applicable to your agency's intended use of this award:
" No, my agency will not use these COPS Office funds (if awarded) to operate an interjurisdictional criminal intelligence system.
i Yes, my agency will use these COPS Office funds (if awarded) to operate an interjurisdictional criminal intelligence system. By signing below, we assure
that our agency will comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 23.
3) Certification of Review and Representation of Compliance with Requirements:

The signatures of the Law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive, Government Executive/Financial Official, and the Person Submitting this Application
on the Reviews and Certifications represent to the COPS Office that;

a) the signatories have been legally and officially authorized by the appropriate governing body to submit this application and act on behalf of the applicant
entity;

b) the applicant will comply with all legal, administrative, and programmatic requirements that govern the applicant for acceptance and use of federal funds
as outlined in the applicable COPS Office application guide, the COPS Office award owner's manual, Assurances, Certifications and all other applicable
program regulations, laws, orders, and circulars;

c) the applicant understands that false statements or claims made in connection with COPS Office programs may result in fines, imprisonment, debarment
from participating in federal awards, cooperative agreements, or contracts, or any other remedy available by law to the Federal Government;

d) the information provided in this application, including any amendments, shall be treated as material representations of fact upon which reliance will be
placed when the U.S. Department of Justice determines to fund the covered award,

e) the applicant understands that as a general rule COPS Office funding may not be used for the same item or service funded through another funding
source; and

f) the applicant and any required or identified official partner(s) listed in section 12 are partners in this award project and mutually agreed to this partnership
prior to this application.

law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive and the Government Executive/Financial Official on this application must be the same
fOn 4 of this application. Applications with missing, incomplete, or inaccurate signatories or responses may not be considered for

The signatures of ¢
as those identifigd in §
funding.

ht Executive/Agency Executive (For your electronic signature, please type in your name) Gary Caruana

Signature of Government Executive/Financial Official (For your electronic signature, please type in your name) Frank Haney

S—am

Date:



I |

Signature of Person Submitting This Application (For your electronic signature, please type in your name)

e

Date:
[ |

[ By clicking this box, the applicant understands that the use of typed names in this application and the required forms, including the Assurances,
Certifications, and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities form, constitute electronic signatures and that the electronic signatures are the legal equivalent of
handwritten signatures.




PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Called by: Dave Fiduccia, Chairman DATE: THURSDAY, MARCH 5, 2020

Members: Dave Boomer, Jim TIME: IMMEDIATEY FOLLOWING THE

Webster, Joe Hoffman, Angie FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

Goral, Dorothy Redd, Dave LOCATION: ROOM 510

Kelley COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG
404 ELM STREET

ROCKFORD, IL 61101

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call

C. Public Comment — This is the time we invite the public to address the Personnel and Policies
Committee with issues and concerns. We ask you to limit your comments to three minutes.
Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated. We will allow a
maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting. Speakers may
not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the
County Board. Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in
open session. An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the
same topic. This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on
what is purported to be a different topic. After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand
and state your name. Thank you.

D. An Ordinance Amending the Rules of Order and Procedure of the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois

E. Other Matters

F. Adjournment



Sponsored by: David Boomer County Board Meeting: March 12, 2020

ORDINANCE
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

SUBMITTED BY: PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE
2020 CO

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURE OF
THE COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the County Board for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, adopted
Rules of Order and Procedure of the County Board on December 3, 2018 ; and

WHEREAS, the County Board may, upon vote of three-fifths (3/5) of its
members present, amend said Rules from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the County Board wishes to amend Section 2-64 of the Rules of
Order.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board for the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, that Section 2-64 of the Rules of Order of the County Board adopted
on December 3, 2018, be amended by adding the following language:

Sec. 2-64 — Actions on Resolutions and Ordinances

E. Any ordinance which is submitted to modify, amend or replace an
existing ordinance of the County shall require an affirmative vote of
three-fifths of Members for implementation.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all other provisions in Section 2-64
of the Rules of Order shall remain unchanged.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall be effective
immediately upon signing.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Winnebago County Clerk shall provide a
certified copy of this Ordinance upon its adoption to the County Board Chairman and the
Chairmen of the Republican and Democratic Caucuses of the County Board.

Respectfully submitted,
Personnel and Policies Committee



Dave Fiduccia, Chairman

David Boomer Angie Goral
Joe Hoffman Dave Kelley
Dorothy Redd Jim Webster
APPROVED this day of , 2020 by the

County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois

Ayes: Nays: Absent:



